
I 
~·; 

' r 
! 

~ t 
I 

I 
•-j 

.I 
,J 
:1 

i 

'.IWENTY THIRD MEETING 

OF THE 

OREGON STATE AIR POLLUTION AUTHORITY 

The twenty-third meeting of the Oregon State Air Pollution Authorlt;r was called 

to order by the Chairman at 2:00 PMWedn~sday, March 4, 1959, in Room 36, State 

OfTice Bldg., 14oO S.W. 5th Averme, Portla?Jd, Oregon. Those present uere Car1 E. 

Greent Cb.airman, Merle s. West~ Vice Chairman, Dr. Ha~old M. Erickson, Harold F. 

Wendel •. members aT!-d Curtiss M. Everts. Secretary, Mrs. Cat~arine C~: Barsch, Special 

Assistant Attorney General, R. E. Hatchard, Chief of_the Air Pollution Control 

Section, J •. 1 .• Agee, Associate Sanitary. Engineer, R. ott, Chemical Engineer, R. Be 

·Percy, and Edward Taylor, Chemists, State Board of Health. 

MCTrION RE: MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The minutes of the twenty-second meeting held August 27, 1958 were summariz~d by the 

Secr~tary. The Chairman declared il there were no correct~ons the minutes would 

stand approved as prepared by the Secretary. : 

MOTION RE: ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

The Chairman announced that it was necessary to .elect Authority officers for 1959. 

It was .MOVED by Mr. West and seconded by Mr. Wendel and carried that Carl'E •. Green 

be re'-elected Chairma,n of the Air Pollution Authority :for 1959. 

It was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Dr. Erickson and carried that Mr. West 

be re-elected Vice-Ch~irman o:f the Authority for 1959. 

·PORTLAND RE: The Occurrence of Air Pollution in Portland and Vicinity 

The Chaiman requested Mr .. Hatcbard to report on the sta:f'f 1 s preparation. of 11 A 

Report on Air Pollution Conditions in the City ~f Portland" February 1959. Mr. 

Hatchard stated that during the la.st Authority meeting the staff wa.s instructed to 

summarize all ava1lable ini"ormati.on regarding air pollution. conditions in Port·land~ 

He explained that the staff ·had been conducting area surveys since 1952 and that 

data from air sampling. such as particle fallout, covered a 6 year period. He 

poi.nted out that originally 27 stations were used in Portland and that after the i 
i 

··S fil"'st year ~he number was .reduced to 4 represeniative stations.. He reported that 

(J 

l ... ,=., . ---.--.-.-·----. ----. . . ---·---.. --~,·~----..... ____ ,, ..... ------------ ---------·------.-------------.. ------ ...... - -.. - ------------------·-------



oyer 50 .particle fallaut . stations· had. operated. at .vari011.s. times tn stud:y local 

a·ir. pnllution .problems. He identified. the.loca.ti.on.s·of .. the-·existing area sam;>ling' 

[ 
•. ~ .. j stations· Q11 a map of ·Portland· which also included :the •collection of high volume 

. · filter samples to identify the suspAnded particul(lte ,,c<;>ncentratiops. · !le displayed 

['' .. •.• . t 
l 

a filt.er·.sample :collected from the State Offic;e Bldg,, .stat:l;on. on Mareh 4, at 10:4-0 AM 

ancl report.ea that the suspended particulate concentration .was 386. micrograms per 

c11bic melter. 

He stated that the report also included data. obtained in October· .. 1958 ·.during a orie 

w"ek peripd of. jntensive sampling for gase911s contaminants such. ;>s oxidant,. sulfur 

dioxide, oxides of.nitrogen and carbon monoxide. He reported that during.this . . ... ,, . - . ' - ' '•• .. - ··;--,: - . . . .. . 

period t.he prevaiJ_ing. me.teorological conditipns, al:).owed the collection of data that 

described air coptaminant concentraticins dy_~ing te~e:ra~ur~ ipve:rston. p_eri~ds. 

He stated .that .the report· had been relivered to the .City of Portland. on February 18, 

1959, and that 10 copies were transmitted.by ·letter. to the Health Officer; Portland 

Bureau of Health, and five ~opies were sent to the Mayor and City Commissioners. 

He reported. t.hat additional copies were sent· to individuals a!'d organizations that 

had previously r,equested the report. He stated .that the summary included in the 

r!)port showed that particle fallout values exceeded.the Authority's regulations ap-

proximately 70% of the time at the downtown sampling stations. He stated that the 

cancentration of suspended particulates found.during temperature .inversion conditions 

also ·showed concentrations in excess of the Autho!'ity•s regulations· and that this 

'data was tabulated for the past six years of area-wide sampling. 

He stated that since the report had been available for the past two weeks that there 

appeared no need to summari:ze each conclusion. 
".': . . . . . . 

T\le Chairman asked Mayor Terry Schrunk if he wished to present information on this 

subject. 

Mayor Schrunk stated that the City Engineer, Health Officer and various members of 

the Portland staff are vitally concerned with the Portland air pollution problem. 

He>wever, he stated, that he and others took a dim view of the release of this r!lport 

to the press and that he did not think it spoke well for good, sound relationship 



316 
o:r the city arid stata governments.' He stated that the•city and state should ·work 

te;gether with problems and •that· be hi>lie\Ted the· situation- created by this r·eport 

a· const:i;uctive·; hel.pf'i.11 ·manner-~' 

· •He stated· that the >City o:r, Portiand had iJitProved prog.rams ·in many .departments· artd 

d_t;,d · tffe milk, ilteat and haughter holise: fr>Sj>ection's as• exampies o:r the· reauc'tion 

or dliplication o:r e:ffort that had been brought about by cooperation of'the city 

ana state !kpartment o:r Agrlcuiture. 

He stated that 'it wo;,.ld ,.Pp;,;.,: in this ,;attack" that b;,_s been made by the state 

.that the· state 1 s philosophy tr~s inUch di:rfere,.;t ·than: th;, policies the city has been 
,./ . /. ., . :.~. ·' 

tritng to plir:SU.e. · ile state'il that· air pollution problems stem from nietropoiitim 

sources and that ;,_ll should ~;rk together on ~ont;ols. He promised to keep ahead 

o:f the problem and take whatever/ corrective. steps possible in the City o:f Portland 

with the available personnel. He stated that· the state "in its attack had beat 

down. the City o:f Portland". 'that· the city wants to work' with the state and ncit r · 1 
.. centinilaliY battie. He. sa:i.d the city was aware and recognized that air contam.c L.J 

irlation occilrs: during .certaiff periods but he- thought cert11inly ·that the study· 

covered a small period b:r time" Mayor Scllrllnk sa:i.ci' he had included a request in 

the 1960 fiscal year budget :for employipg a sta:f:f and that the preVious· budget 

requests had not been approved; He'· stated again ·that they want to work with the 

,state's assistance and not· bickering between them. He adaed. that apparently the

'state chose to make a big isSu.e o:r this report in the press rather than discuss it 

with city representatives which builds barriers that are hard to break down. 

Dr. Thomas L. Meador, Health .O:r:ficer, Portland Health Bureau, stated that acco:tding 

to the Mayor's statement the state's actions had been one of coercion rather than 

one of" assistance. Dr. Meador stated that it had been dif"ficult to get any as

sistance :from the Authority. Jl'e explained that ~he specific statel!ll;'nt' in the. 

report regarding the relationship o:r the Authority to municipalities was not 

consistent with what has been oCcurriDg. 

l 
... ' 

' 
/ ..=;: 



He stated that the report is an excellent summary. of· what· is known and sum.mariz.ed 

it in one report but .adds litt.le. new knm(ledge· about .Portland's air. pollut.ion 

condition~. He -said there were :po. a_ctive. spe.cific suggestions_ presented. on· how to 

meet the problell!S present in the City of Portland, and that. is what is: desperately 

needed. He stated, hoWever, that he did not think the situation .was. iiS. bad afl, th.e 

report presented it to be, but that .. the cijoy irants~as,sist,.nce an(! that the city was 

entitled to it. He added that the state promised. it .would be prov:ided, if possible, 

and.that the state would take care.of situations outside of theci~y. He stated 

that after all the City of Portland is inside the State of Oregon. He said that the 

stat"' is assuming the. i,\ttij;ude that. it. is. glad. to tax the c:i,ty in any way po.ssib1e 

but unw.illing to give assistance., Dr. Meador said j;he city asked about. a year.ago 

for some type of good assistance to develop a re~listic program.in Portland. He 

stated even though it meant personnel and .time that it should get started now and 

quit wrangling back and forth. 

Mr. ~herman .Washburn of l8222 S.E. R.iver R.oad, Milwaukie, Oregon, stated be wished to 

speak as a resident of the metropolitan Portland area and that during the past two 

years he had been close to this civic problem. He stated that in.studying the 

problem he foun.d local government to be a hodgepodge of small admir.istrations. He 

asked the state to take the .leadership and set up tl)e nucleus for metropolitan air 

pollution control. He stated that if left to communities to solve among themselves 

that the program would fail. 

' Mr .• Carleton White.head, Secretary, Portland Air Pollution Advisory Committee, spoke 

also as an individual. He reiterated Mr. Washburn's words that the most important 

and encouraging thing was that all parties conce~ed·want to work together on.the 

Portland air pollution problem. Failure to cooperate, he said, would only lead to 

disaster for the connnunity. He further stated that.everyone should realize that the 

.Advisory Committee to the City of Portland has for several years believed that money 

[c~ should be found for the creation of the initial staff for c.ontrol of air pollution 

in the City of Portland. He said to make a start now and then work out the problems 

as the activity progressed. He added', that, speaking as a citizen and not for the 



378 
. . 

~ity' s Advisory Ciiiimdttee, that the Guy of P 0 rtlal1d has a responsibility to 

help initiate,: cooJ:,erate and provide the basic staf.f al:ld train p.;rsonnei which 

Will iitake it possible to work With the state towards the developmertt cif. j/ 

cimstructiVe program. He stated that'~ir·poiiution definitelj- Will iticre'a'se :Lr 

. Sometbillg 'is· nbt ··db?ie- now .. ·· 
. ,.. . 

;The Chainnafi asked :tr oth~rs wished to be heard. 

' I 
I 

Mr. West askecf Mayor.Schrunk U he tbought th~ situation was not as s.erious as stated 

in the report,· He· i>.~k;,d :further :it: the city had any scienti.fic basis· 'for th~ir 

ConClUsions';. 

&yor Sc!lfunk replied that the city did not a,:,dthat he did ~ot thi,:,k the stat~ 

dfd either;· He Stated ·that tbef~ was a p~obiem· btlt it th~ city a:Jw~ys. followed all 

iheor-ieS then P~rli~TI.d._Cou]d beC:ome· a ·11 ghost to~11 by a~bitr~cy. :rU1es B.nd regulations; 

. that 1/2 milli~ dollars has been spent on air pollution ~ontroi :in' the city already 

and that he did not believe arbitrary "hounding of.industry by scare headlines was 

an;Y good" but.that·this,ai:tivity should be· approached on a good sound'basis •. 

·Mr; West informed the Mayor that the Portland report was made on tlii{ basic ,;cient-

if'ic. :findings. 

Mayor Schrunk· said that the city has not b.;eri able to get technicai lin5Weri3 ozi 

·the'scientit:ic basis that Mr_. West ·was talking abOtJ:t. 

Mr,· West asked i'f there ·ms any in'formahon the staff had that ·the city ·could riOt 

obtain. 
·-1 

·IThe·:Chaii'man replied that the staff has provided all the informatien.on·hartd to 

assist ·the city. 

Mr. Hatchard stated that was· correct; that the Authority's staff bis tried to ·ai;;sist 

wherever· it· could and that tlie staff could not release data until the· t;olllpleted 

work was available, Mr, Hatchard stated that in follow:ing. the Authorityis policies 

of the past ·and present it was not the staff's respol:lslbility to work out specific 

'·solutions; that the Authority bas reSponded to req~eSts th,_;ughout the state to 

assist, in any way possible; that the Authority h·as a ref'erence file arid information 

[ 

,. 
·I 
i 
I_ •• • 
1.-_.; .• : 



00 

fpr, tjat was provided •. Regarding the question of technical facilities engineer

ing"""'.Wi::3~ or. tl)-e_ c~t- of i:naterial~, et.;; .. , the wo~k t!:iat i~. go:i_"ng on now ~stablished 

~h~t assistance is prov~d~d. 

Dr, Meador stated there had been only about 25 trips. by the Authority's staff to 

various industries; that one of the Authority's staff member had attended about 
:\ \ 

twelve at the cityis Ai.r Pollution Committee meetings. He stated that in the past 

year the city did not ask for help because letters were received each time regarding 

the lack of personnel and more important pending matters. He informed the Authority 

~ that the city has taken care of 250 specific complaints without the help of the Air 

Poiiution Authority sinc.e they couldnit get it. He furtber added that .there is one 

operation in progress at the present time involving 125 complaints; and that it was 

very active and has to do with odor. He stated the city had asked for help on it; 

that 4 visits were made and one engineer stated that it was all right at that time 

but since then the problem goes on and the city has had no assistance at all. He 

added that he agreed that Portland should have some staff of its own but believed 

[] t)lat the city was entitled to assistance from the state also. 

Mr. Wendel said that he couldn't understand why this report was regarded as an 

"attack". He said certainly he coulcl not construe it as an attack; that it was sup

posed to be a factual report which is intended as assistance to the City of Portland. 

He said that the mamer in which it was made public was not meant to be in an un-

friendly way. Mr. Wendel stated, that this report was delivered.to·the city at least 

12 hours in advance of release to the press. He stated that if we are agreed th>rt 

a program mnst get underway for the control of air polluticm in Portland before we 

have the horrible conditicms that are present in other cities, and we have similar 

potential here, it was important to get started and forget the bickering over the 

report. 

Dr. Erickson.stated that he was concerned about the manner in which the city officials 

thought the r~lease.was ~ade. He. stated it was his understanding that the city had 

the repprt before it was released tp the press; and that he felt the Authority and 

its staff were anxious t.o cooperate with Portland. 



380 
The Chairman concluded .that he thought he was s,,.;aking :for all and stated that it 

was the intent o:f the Authority to cooperate with the city :fully; that the Authbrity 

and the sta:r:r were ready to meet with the City o:f Portland and consider :r,irther 

the objectives to be a_ccomplished in the control and preve;,tion o:r' air pollution. 

PUBLIC HEARING RE: Proposed Regulations :for Ooen-Burninu Re:fuse Dumps 

The Chairman requested Mr. Agee to report on the proposed regulations :for open 

bu~ing ·refuse dumps. 

Hr. Agee stated that. the :first public hearing on the proposed regulations :for open 

burning. g:f refuse clumps '.'as held April 1958 and that the present dra:ft of th.e ~gu

lations was a revision based on_ comments presented. He stated that the proposed 

regulations pr.ohibit. open burning o:f re:fuse wherever nuisance conditions exist and 

speci:fically the proposed regulations would prohibit open burning in cities greater 

than 45.000 to a distance six miles beyond their city boundaries. He stated that 

the proposed regulations :for cities between 10,000 and 45,0DD population prohibit 

open burning o:f refuse and garbage to a distance beyond J miles :from the city 

boundaries. He explained that exceptions to the proposed regulations were included 

which would allow open burning :for weed abatement and pest control, controlled 

burning for :fire prevention and open lmrning from two-:family residences or less. 

He reported that the regulations provide :for a city or a community, which have 

adopted rules or ordinances controlling the disposal o:f garbage and re:fuse, to 

permit variances to these regu1ations where no public nuisances .are created. 

: The Chairman asked the Secretary to review the letters received regarding the pro-

posed open burning regulations. 

The Secretary reported that letters had been received :from the following cities 

and individuals after re~:i,.e~ of the proposed open hurning regulations: 

1. 
2. 
:J. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

State Department ·of Agriculture by Frank McKennon, 12-17-58. 
City Manager of Eugene, 2-26-59. 
Dr. H. T. Osterud, Director o:f llugene-Lane County Health Dept. 2-20-59. 
City o:r Klamath Falls by City Mgr. G.S. Vergeer. 2•24-59. 
City o:f Bend, City !If.gr. W. T. Thompson. 2-.25-59. 
Walter· P.· Browne; MD Health Of"ficer,Uniatilla County Health Dept. 2-27-59. 
Mr. Adkison, Air Pollution Of:ficer, City o:f Eugene on 3-2-59. 



[
.-, 
. . 

_,__j 

. l''! 
.. : ... ~.) 

. The Cliainitan asked· if aiWone was present who wished.· to be heard •. 

·Mr. John H. Deines, 'Sanitacy Tritck Drlver; Uriio;', 220, stat6d h~ 'wouid iike to make 

a report cm wtiat happe~ed 'in Pohla;.,d si;.,ce the lMt meeting Of the Authol'ity • 

381' 

Mr. Deine; stated that burning ha~ been curtailed and that several chimps have been 

closed which created a hardship. He added that the~ was only on~·. dii;po~al site 

remaining ~ear the City of Portland ;;here it ,;as legal to burn refuse~ He stated liis 

phone .rings constantly from people. asking where they may dispose 'of refuse. He 

poillted 0ufthat the outcome of this is that in varl~s areas people ar6 now 'burning 

trash and re·sidue on their own property. He also reported that peoPl~ are installing 

ti;cinerators b~cause th~ c.;st ~f haulirlg the refuse is too high. · He asked ti· it was 

the policy of the Authority. to force people to take these act:i.ons •. He int~rriied the 

Authority that Portland gets on an average of 500 to 600 truck loads of garbage' 

a day and unless provisions are made for disposal, 'trouble will be encount~red, He 

explained that it is too costly to haul refuse and garbage 25 to 30 miles for a 

round trip. He stated that there was need for a long-range study and that his union 

was now feeling the effects of the proposed rules and regulations; that the general 

pUblic was not getting any service and all the Authority bad accomplished by the 

regulations for open burning refuse duMps. was to make many pe~ie. irate. He felt 

he was' at. a loss to find i solution and no ml!.tter what'was' done' there wa~ 'the' chance 

bf arrest. 

He. stated.that last summer his group· had made an agreement with the County Court of 

i Clackamas· County but that was just a temporary an:angeinent •. He said each. individual 

has to do the best he can with his own project; but instead.that he woUid prefer to 

'be invited to the discussion wben the Authority was ready to consider_ the ·whole 

refuse and garbage disposal problem. He indicated that. from this hearing something 

definite should be decided upon rather than just criticism of the existing practices • 

. ·He emphasized that all that was desired was somethin'g workable, He reported that 

Los Angeles County had done a lot of expensive woHc on .this so why couldn:•t a similar 

proje_"t get started here. He concl,;ded that he hoped something. constnwti\.e would 

come from this meeting so that everybody wouldn't. be mad-:•at each.other; 



382 
Mi_ss Carlie Gilstrap of 405 _N. Russett st,, stat.ed slle wa'1 on the receivirlg end 

of; this proplem .. and that she repremmted about llp.o people and was asking again , 

that something be don!', She stated. that there was a _provision that has been 

made by Miltnomah County but that Mr. Deines forgot. to mention that the county 

was establis)ling sanitary landfills, ~he, said that. t)le. night before there was 

heavy smoke from refuse burning near l;ier residence, Miss Gilstrap .. said. eyeryone . ' . _, ~ . 

w.ould welcome some kind of regula.tion that would once and for all take care of the 

_;refuse problem. She stated that there has. been a 1011g stalling process; that. com-

. .. rnunications have been ~ei:it with no replies;that publi.c }Je~rings .and dis9Ussions 
._, ... , . . . . -.· ;··: .. . · .. -

h'!-v.e -been. l)eld and still nothing had really_ beenBaccomplisbed. She stated that . . , . ·- . . ... -·- - •'.. ... .. ' -·-, . .,_., 

_Multnoi:nah County had provided about '.3 months for dump operators to get plans ready 
. . - . - . - . - . . - -~ - -

but no plans we~e submitted to the county,· She added that the Author:l.ty has been 

one agency that _bas_ giv~z:i some ?f the best- support £or ~m?ving pub:µc nuisan?e f'rom 

refuse burning and she commended the efforts .of the Authority. Concluding, she 

stated, that she believed the proposed regulations .reasonable and .that they .do not 

work a ~ardship but instead made allowances for.~ceptions and until something 

was. done state-wide, this problem will go on and an. She requested th_at something . . . - . . 

conc!"ete be 9~c:i~ed., 1:1Pc:'n. right. nol:f ~t t.his !J19eting. 
. . -~· . 

_The Chairman. called on Mr. Gordon L, Burt, ,City Engineer, Portland. Mr, Burt '!aid 

he wished to kncM if the Section 4.4 f was intended to apply to the City qf Portland 

at its re'!'ote refuse fill on N. Swift Blvd., and.woµld a,llow continuation of th11 

; same type of operation that w;as currently underway which .included. controlled burn-

ing. of tires at night and tramp l'!""ber and. dry refuse in a smalJ_ burning dump, He 

. to1d the Authority again that the bulk-of the refuse gener9lly goes on the sanitary 

fill and was compacted; t,hat·there is some open burning of casual loads that do. 

· not· pack into the fill, 

Tbe Chairman requested Mr. Hatcbard.clarify whether the City of Portland refuse dump 
.·.~. 

·Could continue _pi;-esent burning • 

. Mr. Hatchard st,,.ted that the Authority had receiv"d no dir"ct complaints regard,, · 

ing the City of Portland's refuse disposal practices; that this location was. 

f 
l 



remote compared with ·other cJumPs. · He stated that it was dlifici.ilt to operate

controlled burning ·since the ·weather coridit:ions can change rapidJ.Y~ He explailied 

383: 

r.: that the staff had not collected air samples downwind from the Portland refuse 

disposal site when bUrning operations were urideraay. 

r 

[_ 

The Chairman asked if the city incinerator was available for use. 

Mr. Burt replied that.the· iricinerator was· operating·and that• at the Authority!s 

suggestion <>Pen ·refuse burning was being ·reduced0 .. He· informed ·the-Authority that 

the city was including funds in the budget for a chipper.to handle brush so it.may 

·.be a.dded to· the fill rather than burned. He· said· the. city bad· authorized· a _repre

sentative··t'O travel to .California· to leanr.·what was'· being done in this regard.-·· He 

stated that his ·opinion was that the city had a refuse disposal p:rograin•wbicb was 

.very economical. He: reported that the burning· of tires caused lots of .black· smoke 

and it was hi19 hope that any. smoke wOllld be carried away from tbwn; but ti' the 'tires 

are placed· in a fill, air spaces are created ·and, when a loaded truck moves over the 

tap, the. tires move to the surface and that also would cause quite a problem. 

Mr. Burt stated that the proposed regulations appear to give the Council the 

privelege of exempting the Portland.refuse disposaL site from the regulations. 

•The Chairman replied tbat the City Council may provide a variance ·with procedure 

if a public nuisance is not created by the burning re:f'use as defined by !t49. 730 ORS • 

. The _Chairman a.sked Mr. Burt if the tr;unp lumber and. tires could be. burned in the 

,present indnerator without it being chipped. 

: Mr. Burt replied it coUld not. be done without a large hammermill that would cost the 

. city about $60,000. H.e explained that the existing incinerators are the old beehive 

type and.can not be.heavily charged, 

Mr. Wendel asked Mr. Burt if' the regulations were satisfactpry to the City. of Portland. 

~· Burt said the regulations are satisfactory and wanted to confirm that the refuse 

disposal operation could continue the existing practices. 

Mr. Wendel replied th.at as long as there are no complaints of nu:isance the procedure 

was. satisfactory. Mr. Wendel asked Mr. Hatchard if this was correct. 



... 384 

Mr •. Hatcbard. answered this was agreeable at the. present time, 

Mrs •. Barsch asked if' Mr •. Burt was sure that the.re. was no ·"!Uisance· created beyond 

th\> city area, 

Mr. Burt said he was not sure and t!Jat.,.it would·ta!ce a .c.ourt of law to determine 

that. 

Dr; Erickson· asked if the .city had· received any cofni>iaints •. ··· 

Mr. David B.·· Westby, Refuse.··Dispos.al Su:per!ntendent·;,'Portland; repliedcctbat•.no 

. complaint had been received,. 

Mr; ·Burt. explained that several. years :agp. heavy firing of. the inciner?tor ·was <;lone 

· ·and if' the . incinerators. are' fired: heavily, partially' \mrned :paper· and·, i'lyas,h are 

. discharged.·· 

. Tbe Chairman asked the Authority if. action· should .. b.e. taken today :.on the propos('d 

regulations; 'JJ.l;lat. -have·· been .under cmnside;ra:t-ton-fo_r ~bout .. :·_lt _ye.~rs:.-__ ·_ 

Mr.· William Schlitt, Sanitary Service Company', .Salem; Orego>;l·, stated.: that he had a 

question about the application of the•proposed regulations •. He stated that he 

operated a city dump approximately '7i miles east of· the.Salem City Hall or five 

miles·east of the·city limits;·· He {lsked. if the adoption of the regulations for 

a· city of 4o;OOO population or·more· to·be siX miles :from· the· city ·limits and then 

wouldn't the county cour have something· to ·•say. 

Mrs. Barsch said that .the county court probably would be concerned :for a new instal

;1ation and could be interested in ail exiSting dUmp if'. the· county had adopted regu:.. 

lations for· garbage and refuse disposal. 

Mr. Schlitt exolained that he has tried to.stay within the existing regiilations and 

that they only burn at night when the winds are away from the community. 

Mrs. Barsch asked Mr. Schlitt if he wa~' referring to a municipal du'mp.· 

Mr. Schlitt stilted it iil privately owned.'but used by the citiZens of Salem also, 

The Chairman explained that the· .Authority has reviewed and revised the proposed· 

regulations many·tirnes and everyone .concerned has had the opportilnity to be· heard; 

that the Authority will need now to determine an effective. date· for. adoption. 

( :.-·· ,, . 

I 



00 
·C't 
. C"-l 
;~ 

' 

Mr, West stat;;>d he thought "f;he 3 mile limit in th;>. proposed r!'gula.tions arbitrary 

an<! could it be stated :iri some other manner depending perhaps 1lp<?n the topograp\ii? 

The Chai!'lllfln wanted to know if any speci:t'ic distances should be included in the. 

regulation~ .. 

385 

Mr. Wendel said what i:t' it is outside the six rnilei radius and still creat;>s a nuisance. 

Mr •.. Hatchard. replied that r<;>Col1ll)lendations would. be. made to the person resp9psible. 

·The Chairman asked the members if they thought about a year was enough time t.o 

provide before the regulations were enforced • . .. .-., . . 

o::i D;<". Erickson .. agreed and SU!Sgest;ed. January 1, 1960. 
<:!'.· 

Mrs •. Barsch asked.the Chail'!)IB.n if he was considering building facilities and the 

extent of work involved with construction. . ' . ' 

The G1.1airman e~lained that .for .open refuse burning .. no particular i;tructures were 

required and.that these regulations do not apply to incinerators. 

MOI'ION RE: Proposed Regulations .for Open-Burning Refuse Dumps 

f''~. It was MOVEDby Mr. Wendel and sec.ended by Dr. Erickson that the rules and regulations 

l1 
on open refuse burning be adopted and that the effective dat.e for prohibition, be 

January 1, 1960. 

Mr. 'efendel stated he understood that a copy of these regulations will !:Je. sent to all 

interE!sted parties and publicised so that everyone Will be informed. 

MULTNOM/lH RE: Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company 

;The Chairman asked Mr. Agee to report on. progress at Pacific Carbide and Alloy Conipany • 

. Mr. Agee stated that at the last meeting of the Air Pollution Authority a ,repre

sentative from Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company submitted·stack sampling data to the 

Authority. On the basis of this data,and area suyvey sampling results,violation of 

the .Authority's regulations was shown •. He .reported that the company was requested 

to proceed with the design and installation of additional air pollution control 

facilities and that.a plan for a stack scrubbing.installation was submitted by the 

companyyhich·would,rem01Te particulate matter and lime dust from the lime .kiln stacks. 

He .e~laip!Jd that the plan was reviewed and perµdssion for the C<?mpany to .. proceed 



386 
with the installation was granted in a letter dated February 24; 1959. He stated 

thfit the conr?any manaiement WaS ~\ri~ed i.bat ;·the pl.3.nt emi.Ss~oi:iS rmi~t :·hot cause 

~U:isa:ilce. as defined• by the Authority regul;;itlons and tlilit the compa:n;f was reqhest

ed to adVlse the Authority when the instaliation had been completed and when 

stack campling information would be obtained. 

NORTH hlBANY RE; Western Kraft Cori>oratfon. 

The Cb,i.ir;;,,,;. instrifrted R.R. Ott to report on activities conc~rnjng Weste~ Kraft 

Corporation~ 

Mr. ott stated that since the last Ai.r Poll utic,;., Authority meeting the technt~al 

staff of the Authority had reviewed W~sterri Kraft. 's S~cond Interim Report dated 

Sept~mber ·24, i958 and on the basis of thi.s report. it was beii~ved that the "sampl-
.. ' . .. ' :·. ,; 

ing data could be used in the design of further c0ntrpl equipment for their· recovery 

furnaces and digester gas eritissions •. ·He reported that ~tack sampling ,;t. other emis

sion .sources alOng with sui-veyS were included in the future activities that Western 

Kraft Corporation agreed would be done. He reported that ·limited odor surveys· in 
. . 

the area near Western K~ai't ha~e been made since the last Authority meeting and 

that·wh~ri meteorological ~d weather effects are not favorable.for the dispersion 

of odors~-- threshold and definite· characteristic odors of the Constituents were 

still present; He stated that Western Kraft, in a ietter 'from Mr. Seton dated 

12-8-58. had.' advised the Air Pollution Author-ity equipnrent had been installed to 
. . 

improve furnace combustion control and that the No. 2 recovery boili,r stack would 

fbe extended. He stat~d that the steif will com;;lete intensive odor surveys near 

·Western Kraft Corporation and tha,t this data along with other information will be 

presented at the next Air Pollution Authority meeting, 

THE DAiii!:s RE: Harvey Alhminum 

The Chairman requested Mr. Percy to report· on the Harvey Aluminum Company in The 

Dalles. 

Mr. Percy stated that staff activities in The Dalles included atmo,;pheric sampling 

for fluoricles from stations at the City Hall and the State Highway Department 

Buj_lding. He Sciid that ~ont:inu~·d plant and area surveys have been m8.d~: ~nd' 

r 
I. •. 

I 

lo•• 



[·•. 
, 
' ' j 

>-!. 

[ 
.. 

. 
·.·· i 

.• :,.:,> 

381 

Harvey Aluminum i1; conducting i"allout -sampling on a .ieeklj- bas:i.s, making occasional 

stack ~ampi:li,g tests and rnail1tail1ing fuil operation or scrubbers 'and mist collectors 

on all pot lines.· He stated .. that Oregon State College.Agricultural Experiment 

S'i;.ation ~s conciuctfug riuo~i.de t~sts ·on f-oiiag~ and other plant li:f~ il1 the area 

. collected from i9 ·Stations in the vicinity of The Dalles. He stated that the in-

. formation g~iloed rfom this stiidy will. be correlated; at a later date, with atmospheric 

i"luoride data collected by the Authorityis starr. He sfated bne:wrltten c6nip1aint 

had been reeeived by th.e Auth;,rity rrom a resident who operated a rarm approximately 

866 · reet rrbin the· aluminum pl;,,;t~ · He added that the coinpiaili:ant ·has been· l:l~ntacited 

and the ~f-fi.ct on the cbmplain"1nt · ~nd hi;. properly . .;,.a;; being filvestigated. Mr .Percy 

said the staff plans to cont:i.nUe rnonitoriilg th~ atmosphere in. The Dalles to· det~rmine 

·:riuoride levels and ·to insure effective operations ·or scrubber <ind dust removal 

sjstem at Harvey ~1U.nrl.n;.1n Coinpany. He recommended that· Harvey Aluminum make stack 

sampifilg test runs at more frequent intervais in order to evaluate the over-all 

er:f:l:Ciency ·of the control eystein. 

The Chal.rman indicated that the Secretary should send this recommendation to. the 

management bf Harvey Aluminum. 

NORTH BEND RE: Menasha PJvwood Corporatl.on 

The Chairman requested Mr. Hatchard to report ori the North Bend complaint investi-

· gations. ; · 

: Mt .... Hatchard stated that· the City of North Bend had received complamts from residents 

. near the Menasha Plywood .Corporation's mill regarding an excessive cinder and'flyash 

·.deposition; The city had requested assistance in the investigati.on of the problem 

· and that a survey ·and plant visit had been completed in Febrnary. He reported that 

the mill management was currently working on the control of the.emissions.from the 

waste w~od bu;rner; th;,.t· a decision had been made to insta:ir a new burner that would 

be adequate·in.size for the quantity ofwood waste.· He stated that the new burner 

would inclucf~ facilities for controlling the conibustion conditions hy temperature 

t·berrnocouples and other devices~ He stated that the plans· and specifications for 

;this work will be submitted to tlie Authority for review. 



.NORI'H. BEND" .. !lll:. Weyerhaeuser Timber Comoany 

.The Chainnan l"!'Jquested Mr. Hatchard to report on. the, status of the investigat:ion of 

th~· Weyerhaeuser Timber Company. 

Mr.· l!atchard. stated that a comprehensive su~.rY statement was prepar.ed by Weyer

haeµs.er Tim~.r: Company expl.ai:iling wby a ~rnst\' bu,-ner was now :nee!led... He explained 

that in the middle of Jarmary 1959 the. P';cliic Power and Lj_g~t Company's steam 

generating plant .in .North Bend was .Placed ~ a .standby status .which r.esulted in an 

, excess,.of ,300. t,o .400 uni.ts o:f hog fuel per day, •. The. V/"eyerhaeuser: TiJllber Company had 

. . st\].d~ed alternat~ u~e. of'. the t_4'ood residue but due to current. economic. conditions 
' ·- . - ·- - ' ' --~ . - .. '-·· 

temporary. ~se ... of. ;.iaste burner appeared to be .the only s.olution. He 8<'J>lai:ilJ'dthat 

the __ ·e.~mpany: .. ha4, .retai~d the_ $erv-i~~s- o:f. Prof'l!!~sor. M. 'Poporlch a-? ~ cons)..lltant in 
, . . 

o:rde:r.: to provid;e wo~d ¥'~ste disposal f'a,ci]_.:J_ties tha~_ would··: produce n9 flyash. problem 

downwind from the bul'ner. He stated that Professor Popovich is also D:irector .. of. the . . - . .. . . ' . - . - : 

Oreg~ State College Engineering Experiment Station and that the staf:f bad. reviewed 

the proposal with A. o. Karlen, Mgr. of the North Bend Weyerhaeuser mill and his 1·· 
:staff.. Mr, Hate.hard pointed out that. a thorough test qi: the burner unit,w;hich l 
was completed during the latter part of January had :not been made since the mill 

has been shut down since Jarruary _22, .~u~.:t.~-- ~_labor :s,trike.,, 

EASTSIDE:. Georgia-Pacif'ic •' Goos Ba:v Lamber Divisicin 

The Gbainnan :requested Mr. Hatchard to present a report on the status of the Eastside 

. cinder and. flyasb .deposition condition<> •. 

Mr. Hatchard reported that a plant suNey was made February 1959 and it. was noted 

that the company had, completed the installation. o.f an additional new steam boiler 

which. r!'placed two obsolete dutch oven units and that mul.ticlone type cinder col-

lecting facilities were installed on the new boiler which was operating on .remrnral 

e:fficiency :or 90-92%. ffe explained t)lat the Georgia-Pacific. Corporation's Coos 

Bay Lumber. Divi.sion, includei:J, a green cut lumber mill, a wood fiber hardboard plant 

.!lnd a new plywood mill which s.t;irted production. early .this. year. The survey 

. _dlsclosed that an ,exce~sive «;3eposi~ion 0£- _unburn~d wo.od particles was. eviqent:. in 

.. Eastside particularly du.ring .the past. 2-J weeks,. He stat.ed. that the· Gene!'.ill Mgr. 



Mr. Joseph·Stronko,· had.assured that the company would complete changes in the dis

posal of wood fiber residue from the hardboard. process and cinder dust from the 

[] pl;)rnood mill so that the material would be. burned ·in the steam genera tin[>;' plant. 

Mr. Hatchard <explained that the current disposal was through the .waste burner. 

C('.> 
('°•_( 

N 
1..........i 

~ 
< 

The Chairman decided tb' accept the progress ri,p~rts and requested subsequent reports 

at the next meeting. 

·Mtim:crPAL SURVEYS IN SALEM, Springfleld, Roseburg, Medford and Pendleton. 

The Chairman requested Mr. Agee to present a report o~ the statUs .~ S~l~m; Springfield, 

Rosebur~, Medf~rd and P~iileton area surveys. 

Mr. Age;, stiit~d· the staff has initiated air p~llutioo surveys in Salem, Spring:f:ield, 

Roseburg, Medford a~d. Pencli;,ton and that the cities ;;;;r~ i~vited to participate :in 

a joint project to deterinirie existing and potential sources of air pollution. He 

·e;icpla:ined that· a city representat:ive· will survey sources.within the city limits and 

the Authority's staff' will complete su,.Y.ey activities beyo,;d the city limits~ He 

:indicated that approximately one day· each week will be spent by each city workel' for 

about six months~ He stated that the joint report wonld·:include sarni>ling :information 

and field survey data w:ith recommendat:ions and would be submitted to. each city Council 

at the end of the six month per:iod; . He adv.ised that some specific complaint problems 

were includBd in the surveys~ 

The Chairman asked :if anyone from the 5 citii.s came to be he;,ra•; 

Three representat:ives of the Salem Chapter of the League of Women Voters; Mr.s. M. 

: cieveland, i'res:ident, Mrs. cmirchill and Mrs; Howe, were present but they stated they 

d:id'not come prepared to make any statements except they would l:ike to be notified who 

is going to c.onduct the city. survey in Salem. 

Mr.. Hatchard stated that the complaint :in Salem related to .the Oregon Pulp and Paper 

Company; that last. week the staff had started a sampling program in Salem for sulfur 

dioxide and that traces of sulfur diox:ide had been found. He advised the Authority that 

·the staff' was handling t.his problem :in the saine fash:ion, as other investigations are 

handled and that the matter was discussed with City Manager Kent Mathewson and that as

sistance would be provided by the city-county health .department. 



Dr. Erickson asked if there is to be one survey of the Oregon Pulp and Paper 

problem and· another over-all- survey~ .. 

Mr; 'Hatchard·replied that the two' surveys Will be.·made conmirrently. 

ADMINISTRATIVE Budget 1959~1961 

The .Chairman called uppn. the .. SecrE)tary to ,rei;io:rt on th.e. status. of the 1959-1961 

biennial budget. 

The Secretary stated that in the members' notebooks was included a tabulated summary 

. pf the bu~get .and that the Authority had previously authorized the request ,for a 

sanitarian for the use in field invest~at,iops du)'.'ing th.e 1959-61 b:iennium... .The 

Se7retary stated that thE> total. b1ldget for 1959~1.961 would be. $242,293; ari\l that 

the.budget was b5:ing.cons:idered by a Ways and.Means Sub,-Cammittee. 

PROPOSED.PROJECT WITH PHS TO DEVELoP PERFORMANCE STANDARD3, 

The Chairman.requested Mr. Agee to report on the.proposed project With Publ:ic Health 
,,._; --··. . . . . 

Service to.develop aqdi~ion~l performance-standards. 

Mr •. Agee stated that an apPl:ication has been submitted t() US PHS for. a tecpnical 

. assist~nce grant to develop· p_e'!'".fonnance- s~~ndards for :in~str:ta.1 :p~r~ zones to_ 

prevent air pollution. He explained that th.e ptlrpose of ,the study was to develop 

atmo.spheric discharge standards which can be applied to new industrial developments 

and that the standards would be used by local planning and zon:ing agenc:ies. H<> 

reported that a con:fererice w:as held with. planQing a_r.d zoning representatives .from 

the City of Portland and the counties of Multnomah, Clackamas and Wash:ingtqn an¢! 

each planning agency offered to assist in the proposed study. He. stated that we. 

have not received riotif:ication of the USPHS action on th:is project application. 

NEW COMPLAJ'NTS 

The C.ha:irman asked the Secretary to present the. new complaints which' have beeri sent 

.to the Authority's attention. 

The Secretary stated that.a complaint was referred by member R.W. Perry which was· 

s:igned by Mr. Henry Kliiidt, The Dalles, regarding emissions from Harvey Aium:inuni 

plant .and that the situation was being investigated in connection w:ith the other 



00 
(.'\i 

C'-1 ,_._.. 
·.~ ....,_.. 
< 

L' 

·field Wol'k. The Secretary- l'epo,.ted that the following additional complaints 

~.,ere received: 

(a) F!'om D,., D. M. Hadjimal'kos, Portland, !'egarding smoke and f]yash emitted 
f!'om a Safeway Store incineratol', S.W. Vermont St., and that the 
in11est.igati0n had been made. 

(b) A petition was !'e.ceived from Ca,.oline M. Bach, 2433 N.l>. Clackamas St., 
containing 105 signatures f!'om residents complaining of ail' pollution 
originating f!'om the Simpson Logging Company's'plant at 2506 NE Multnomah. 

(c) 

(d) 

From M,.. Geo, Biome, R, 1, ·Box 445 A, Clackamas, relati11e to odo!'S and 
smoke in the vicinity of Oregon City and that preliminary investigations. 
had been made. · 

Complaint from Carl KJ.inkenbeard, Medford, Oregon, regal'ding cinder 
deposition in Cent'""1 Point. 

(e) Petition including 832 signatu,.es relative.to st!'ong disagl'Seable odo!'s 
f!'om pulp mill in Salem and that field in11estigations were underway. 
Ml'", Hatchard !'eported that a part of this complaint was being followed 
up by Marion County Health Department and the State Boal'd of Health; 
and that Dr, Edwards and Dr. Wilcox had a conference with Dr. Stone two 
months ago where it tvas decided that further investigation -was required 
since the complaint included a health question. He stated that postcal'd 
follow up surireys had been sent to· about 700 complainants and that a 
county-state investigation was underway. 

(f) · A request fl'"om Mr. Angus Crawford, .City Mgr. N0 rth Bend for assistance 
and field investigation of the Menasha Plywood Corporation 1s emiss~ons. 

(g) 

(h) 

(i) 

(j) 

(k) 

Ct) 

A complaint from :Mrs. S.R. Moe, North Bend relative to soot,deposition. 

A petition signed by 184 Spl'"ingfield residents relative to the deposition 
of soot, cinders and fljash on thei!' properties. The Secretary stated 
that the petition was !'eferred to the .City Mgr. and a follow up study was 
undel'."Way. · 

Complaint from Mr. Corbett regarding the B.P. John Lumber Company, Macadam 
Avenue, Portland. 

Letter from Mrs. Arnold Hertzel of Rainier regarding objectionable odors. 

Complaint fl'"om Mr. Ray Montgomery of Coos Bay l'"egarding Georgia-Pacific· 
Company's lumber mill in Millington. The Secretary- stated that this 
complaint has been referred to the District Engineer for investigation. 

Letter :&om Ml's. ~·rank MurphY of Oak_ridge regarding particulate matter 
deposition. The Secretary reported that the investigation has been 
!'eferred to tbe District Engineer in.Eugene. 

The Chairman directed the staff to investigate .these complaints as other commitments 

allowed and that he would accept the progress reports and eXpect to receive additional 

reports at the next meeting. 

· Since there was no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:10 PM; the next 

meeting to be at the call of the Chairman; 



Mayor and City Council 
City Hall 
Medford, Oregon 

Gentlemen: 

December 11, 1958 

The staff of the Oregon State Air Pollution Authority has been collecting 
air samples from the city of Medford periodically since 1952. During the 
week of October 2, 1958 through October 81 1958, two high volume air samplers 
were operated continuously to define the current,conditions in the city. 

The results of the sample data collected from the station on the City Hall 
roof, 5th and Central, showed that four of the ll high volmne filter samples 
collected for suspended particulate matter exceeded the allowable value as 
defined by the Air Pollution Authority Regulations (150 micrograms per cubic 
meter plus background), The highest value of suspended particulate matter 
was 262. Nuisance conditions begin to appear at about 200 micrograms per 
cubic meter for residential and commercial land use. A'.J.l six fallout samples 
collected from the City Hall station exceeded the Air Pollution Authority 
regulations (15 tons per square mile per month plus 5 for background). The 
highest value was 39 tons per square mile per month. 

Samples colJ,ected from 6 other sampling stations shows evidence of nuisance 
conditions periodically. 

It cannot be concluded at this time that an area-wide air pollution problem 
e;&:ists in the city but the sample data indicates the presence of local nuisance 
conditions. Additional sampling and field surveys are required to further 
evaluate the area conditions. 

It is recommended that a joint city.,.state sanpling and field survey project be 
established to investigate conditions further. The participation of the city 
in a joint program would require the assignment of a man part time to service 
sampling stations and make field surveys. The Authority would provide sampling 
equipment, analyses of samples, and train the local man, 

If the city is interested at this time in the development of a study program 
of this type please advise. 

JA/rnf 
cc: T.M.Gerow 
cc: Jackson County H.D. 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ R. E. Hatchard, Chief 
Air Pollution Control 


